City of Long Beach
Working Together to Serve

Stacy Mungo

Councilwoman, 5th District

Memorandum
Date: August 5, 2014
To: Honorable Mayor Garcia and Members of the City Council
From: Stacy Mungo, 5™ District Councilwoman

Subject: Stiks & Stohns ABC Appilication, Council Agenda ltem 18

| am submitting the following conditions for your consideration for an original
application for an On-Sale Beer and Wine license:

1. Sales, service, and consumption of alcoholic beverages shall be
permitted only between the hours of 8:00 am until 11:00 pm, Sunday
through Thursday, and between the hours of 8:00 am until 1:00 am,
Friday through Saturday;

2. The licensee shall prevent loitering or other activity in and near the
premises that could be a nuisance to adjacent uses and/or residential
neighborhoods;

3. No live entertainment or dancing shall be permitted on the premises
without prior permits or approval by the City of Long Beach;

4, The use of any amplified system or device is prohibited outdoors, and the

use of any such system or devise inside the premises shall not be audible
outside the premises;

5. The licensee shall be responsibie for maintaining, free of litter and graffiti,
the area adjacent to the premises over which they have control. All graffiti
on the premises shall be removed or covered within 24 hours of its
appearance;

6. The rear doors of the premises shall be maintained closed at all times
except for deliveries of merchandise and removal of trash, garbage, and
other waste or recyclable material,

7. The licensee shall ensure that shipping and/or receiving activities occur
only between 8:00 am and 8:00 pm;
8. The licensee shall ensure that alleys, streets, or other public areas are

not used by employees and/or contractors of the licensee for equipment
or utensil cleaning or other sanitary purposes.



